APPLICATION FOR COUNTY OF EL DORADO BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE

Return to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County Government Center 330 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667 e-mail: edc.cob@edcgov.us

DATE RECEIVED

Copy to Supervisor - District

desire consideration. For more complete information or assistance cor	itle of the Board, Commission, or Committee (only one per application please) for which you stact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors' Office. This application shall be maintained for a lile a new application for another year of eligibility. Please print in ink or type.
Board/Commission Applying for:	2. Today's Date:
First 5 El Dorado Commission	12/20/2018
3. Name:	4. E-Mail Address:
Manansala Ed	emanansala@edcoe.org
Last First	Middle
5. Address:	6. Telephone:
6767 Green Valley Road	(530) 295-2229
Number Street	Home
Placerville 9566	7 (916) 529-8711
City Zip Co	
7. Occupation/Title:	Employer:
County Superintendent of Schools	El Dorado County Office of Education
8. List all County board, commissions or committees of v	which you are now or have been a member. Indicate dates of service.
El Dorado County Board of education, June 2013 to p	resent.
interest?) As the County Superintendent of Schools, a primary re	esponsibility is to advocate and support all children through the systems that serve 0-5 children in El Dorado County. Currently, my Kathi Guerrero.
10. Affiliations with professional and/or community group	os:
Boys and Girls Club El Dorado County Western Slope Member; Folsom Lake College Foundation, Advisory	, Board Member; El Dorado County Chamber of Commerce, Board Member;
11. Why do you seek appointment? Please see attachment 1.	
	ng your qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, terests that bear on your application for above Board, Commission, or
13. Indicate Supervisor who will receive a copy of this app	olication:
Sue Novasel, District Five Supervisor	t anni danad ta ha Causti, anni lavan fan anni anni after a film a film
	t considered to be County employees for purposes of benefits, such as
Workers Compensation, health insurance, etc.	

Signature of Applicant

REVISED 1/6/2011 11:55 AM

You can save this completed application and attached to an email and send to edc.cob@edcgov.us

Spell Check

SIGN HERE

Print

Attachment 1

11. I have the firm belief that a quality 0-5 education provides the foundation for a student to succeed and meet their potential. My core values, past and current practice, and educational leadership vision for El Dorado County aligns to the goal of the Commission, "To serve as a voice and advocate for young children by developing initiatives that meet the best interests of children zero through five years and their communities." As an educational leader, I seek to lead and practice in a manner that integrates research, is collaborative, transparent, and outcome based for all children in El Dorado County.

Ed Manansala, Ed.D. 1772 Santa Maria Way, El Dorado Hills, Ca 95762 (916) 529-8711

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- A passion and tested commitment to keep children at the center of every decision as a systems-level educational leader.
- Act as a catalyst for innovative and engaging educational practices to 67 schools serving over 28,000 students with budget of over \$263.0 million in operational expenditures.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<u>County Superintendent of Schools</u>, El Dorado County Office of Education, Placerville, California – January 2016 – Present

- Provides fiscal oversight for each of the 15 school districts within the county and the county run programs, including budgets and Local Control and Accountability Plans.
- Effectively advocates for public education in creative and collaborative ways.
- Develops and implements student programs, as requested by school districts or in response to community needs.
- Serves as an intermediate educational agency between school districts and state control agencies as mandated through legislative or administrative acts.
- Cooperatively works with the County Board of Education to provide leadership on emerging educational issues and
 legislative requirements in conjunction with its state mandated functions.
- Coordinates educational programs and services to maximize effectiveness and resources to reduce duplication of
 efforts and provide technical assistance as needed.
- Demonstrates a commitment to positive and collaborative working relationships with partners and key stakeholders, including employee associations, school districts, community colleges, community agencies, and local businesses in El Dorado County.

Associate/Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services, El Dorado County Office of Education, Placerville, California – 2013-2016

- Conferred with the Superintendent, School Board, and administrative personnel at multiple levels
- Provided support and guidance county-wide for the development of district Local Control and Accountability Plans
- Supervised and evaluated educational services including, but not limited to Curriculum, Instruction and
 Accountability, Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program (BTSA), Adult Education, Charter
 Community School, Home Study Academy and Extended Day, Child Development Programs, Early Care and
 Education Planning Council, Foster Youth Services, Regional Occupational Programs, Rite of Passage Charter High
 School, Special Education Services, Testing Services, Technology

Chief of Staff, Sacramento City Unified School District, Sacramento, California — 2012-2013

- Managed day-to-day staff, operations and administrative activities of the Superintendent's Office of Innovation and Board Relations
- Co-facilitated weekly Cabinet meetings to ensure alignment of divisions with district strategic plan
- Facilitated development of the 2015-20 strategic plan
- Provided leadership support to Chief Academic Officer for implementation of Common Core Standards
- Oversaw execution of educating the whole child via the social and emotional district implementation plan.
- Administered multiple major projects and priority initiatives

<u>Director of Strategic Partnerships</u>, St. HOPE Public Schools, Sacramento, California — 2011-2012

- Effectively engaged partnership with Sacramento City Unified School District, which included the creation and implementation of the High Performing Schools Compact
- Developed and maintained community partnerships with McGeorge Law School, UC Davis, and Wells Fargo, among others
- Established \$50K match grant to support the preschool Triumph
- Played key leadership role in development of 2013-2018 strategic plan
- Led and facilitated policy and practice to advance the mission of St. HOPE Public Schools to provide quality and effective student services
- Secured charter renewal and long-term facility use agreement for PS7 and Sacramento High School
- Built and developed charter school and nonprofit partnerships with local, regional, and national school networks

 19-0150 A 3 of 7

Superintendent, St. HOPE Public Schools, Sacramento, California — 2009-2011

- Developed and maintained partnership with El Dorado County Office of Education Charter SELPA
- Worked with school leaders, district leaders, and policymakers effectively
- Created fundraising network and developed strong working relationships facilitating the preparation and understanding of compliance and St. HOPE's annual budget
- Coordinated and nurtured respectful relationship with SCUSD superintendent
- Maintained positive relationships concomitantly with SCUSD and St. HOPE school boards
- Cultivated reputable public relations system for St. HOPE with credibility, honesty, and transparency
- · Hired transformational and effective school leaders and special education staff

Principal, St. HOPE Public Schools, Sacramento, California — 2004-2009

- Established and maintained a positive, structured culture with a high expectations mindset
- Created opportunities for public and private partnerships, parent involvement and empowerment, and student community service
- · Hired, developed, and evaluated staff with focus on building the capacity of teachers' practices
- Created and led the Instructional Leadership Team and facilitated collaborative decision-making process valuing consensus on key school wide issues
- Directed secondary administrators in implementation and measurement of standards-based instruction, use of research-based instructional strategies, and increased student engagement to exit Program Improvement

Coordinator of Learning Support, Bret Harte Elementary/CK McClatchy High School, Sacramento City Unified School District, Sacramento, California — 1998-2004

- Led a grassroots community collaborative focused on comprehensive learning support services
- Planned and managed the health, social, and learning support services for a school-based Family Resource Center with 15 on-site service providers
- Mobilized parents and trained them in advocacy and leadership and nurtured youth empowerment

AWARDS AND AFFILIATIONS

- Co-Chairman, History Social Science Sub-committee, California County Superintendents Educational Services Association (CCSESA)
- California County Superintendents Educational Services Association; including the Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee and Student Programs and Services Steering Committee
- Commissioner First 5 El Dorado
- American Leadership Forum, Mountain Valley Chapter, Class XX, 2016-17
- Chief Business Officials Mentor Training Program April 2014
- Martin Luther King, Jr. Difference Maker, Programs for Children, Award recipient, January 2013
- St. HOPE Public Schools Educator of the Year, 2008
- California Early Assessment Program Advisory Committee, 2009-2011
- Joint Legislative Committee Master Plan of Education "School Readiness Workgroup," 2001-2002
- International Immersion Experience: Poland–1990, Guatemala–1992
- Nine Completed Marathons: 1997, 2010, 2011 California International; 2000, 2001, 2003 San Diego Rock-n-Roll; 2003 Honolulu; 2015 Napa Valley and Morgan Hill

CREDENTIALS AND EDUCATION

- Clear Administrative Services Credential, expires Sept. 2016
- Pupil Personnel Services Credential, expires Sept. 2016
- Doctorate of Education, Educational Leadership, University of California Davis, March 2011
- Licensed Clinical Social Worker, License Number: 24964
- Master of Social Work, CSU Sacramento, May 1998
- Bachelor of Science Business Administration, California State University, Sacramento, May 1992

EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOR THE 21St CENTURY



Dr. Ed Manansala, County Superintendent of Schools

SUPERINTENDENTS' COUNCIL MEETING - AGENDA

January 10, 2019

Wakamatsu Farm

941 Cold Springs Road, Placerville, CA 95667

11:30 AM Superintendents' Council – Lunch

1. Superintendents' Council Business

- 1.1. Welcome and Introductions
- 1.2. Presentation Melissa Lobach, American River Conservancy Wakamatsu Farm
- 1.3. Interdistrict Transfer Agreement (Mike Tucker)
- 1.4. Check-In
- 1.5. Draft 2019-2020 Service Rates
- 1.6. Speakers for EDCSBA Awards Dinner

2. Educational Services

- 2.1. CILC Minutes November 2018
- 2.2. Differentiated Assistance Update
- 2.3. RPLN Site Visits

3. Instructional Technology

3.1. IT Update

4. Administrative Services

5. Superintendents' Council Meeting Business

- 5.1. December 6, 2018 Meeting Notes
- 5.2. Appointment of Dr. Ed Manansala to the First Five El Dorado Commission
- 5.3. Superintendents' Dinner at ACSA Symposium Tuesday, January 29th
- 5.4. Law Enforcement MOU Signatures

6. Reminders/Information Items

- 6.1. EDCSBA Presentation: Board Self-Review and Superintendent Evaluation, 5:30 PM, January 14, 2019, EDCOE Boardroom B2.
- 6.2. Hot Legal Topics Breakfast hosted by ACSA El Dorado County, 7:30 8:45 AM, January 16, 2019, EDCOE Boardroom B2.
- 6.3. ACSA El Dorado Charter Recognition Dinner, Cold Springs Country Club, 6:00 PM, January 23, 2019, Cold Springs Country Club.
- 6.4. ACSA Superintendent's Symposium, January 29 February 2, 2019, Monterey.
- 6.5. EDCSBA Annual Awards Dinner, 5:30 PM (Social Time), 6:00 PM (Dinner and Presentations), March 4, 2019, Cold Springs Country Club.
- 6.6. Next Superintendents' Council Meeting February 7, 2019.

7. Joe's Cards

edcoe.org

EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOR THE 21st CENTURY



Dr. Ed Manansala, County Superintendent of Schools

SUPERINTENDENTS' COUNCIL MEETING NOTES

January 10, 2019 Wakamatsu Farm

941 Cold Springs Road, Placerville, CA 95667

Superintendents Attending: Pat Atkins, Eric Bonniksen, Ron Carruth, Meg Enns, Marcy Guthrie, Annette Lane, Scott Lyons, Ed Manansala, Natalie Miller, Robbie Montalbano, Kevin Monsma, Cheryl Olsen, David Roth, Matt Smith, David Toston

Guests Present: Garrett Gust, Melissa Lobach, Kim Stewart, Mike Tucker

1. Superintendents' Council Business

1.1 Welcome and	Dr. Manansala opened the meeting at 11:50 AM.
Introductions	
1.2 Presentation -	Melissa Lobach and Garrett Gust of the American River Conservancy provided
Wakamatsu Farm	a brief presentation on the history of Wakamatsu Farm, educational programs
	offered, and shared plans for an Education Center.
1.3 Interdistrict Transfer	Superintendents discussed changes to the interdistrict transfer agreement. A
Agreement	revised agreement will be brought to Council in February.
1.4 Check-In	Superintendents reviewed highlights from the Michael Fullan Workshop and
	shared district highlights.
1.5 Draft 2019-2020 Service	Deputy Superintendent Montalbano shared the draft 2019-2020 service rates.
Rates	Final draft will be brought back to Supts' Council in February. Notable is the
	final phase-in of rate increases, as well as a reduction in wireless network
	costs.
1.6 Speakers for EDCSBA	Dr. Manansala is seeking suggestions for speakers at the upcoming EDCSBA
Awards Dinner	Awards Dinner. Superintendents are asked to recommend students and
	educators who have had a significant impact upon their school or community.

2. Educational Services

2.1 CILC Minutes -	Posted to SharePoint.
November 2018	
2.2 Differentiated	Deputy Superintendent Monsma updated superintendents on timelines and
Assistance Update	process for providing differentiated assistance to identified districts. Districts
	can be accessed free of charge. Please contact the IT Department for login
	details.
2.3 RPLN Site Visits	Superintendents are invited to attend RPLN site visits. Invitations will be sent
	out within the next week.

3. Instructional Technology

3.1 IT Update	Superintendents discussed the need to create AED site plans and possible
	templates.

4. Administrative Services - No Items

edcoe.org

5. Superintendents' Council Meeting Business

5.1 December 6, 2018	Posted to SharePoint.
Meeting Notes	
5.2 Appointment of Dr. Ed	Marcy Guthrie made the motion to appoint Dr. Ed Manansala to the First Five
Manansala to the First	El Dorado Commission. The motion was seconded by Eric Bonniksen, and
Five El Dorado	carried unanimously.
Commission	
5.3 Superintendents' Dinner	Superintendents attending the ACSA Superintendents' Symposium are
at ACSA Symposium	invited to attend dinner on Tuesday, January 29, 2019. Please RSVP to Kim
	Stewart.
5.4 Law Enforcement MOU	Superintendents reviewed and signed the final draft of the 2018-2019 Law
Signatures	Enforcement/Education MOU.

6. Reminders/Information Items

- 6.1 EDCSBA Presentation: Board Self-Review and Superintendent Evaluation, 5:30 PM, January 14, 2019, EDCOE Boardroom B2.
- 6.2 Hot Legal Topics Breakfast hosted by ACSA El Dorado County, 7:30 8:45 AM, January 16, 2019, EDCOE Boardroom B2.
- 6.3 ACSA El Dorado Charter Recognition Dinner, Cold Springs Country Club, 6:00 PM, January 23, 2019, Cold Springs Country Club.
- 6.4 ACSA Superintendent's Symposium, January 29 February 2, 2019, Monterey.
- 6.5 EDCSBA Annual Awards Dinner, 5:30 PM (Social Time), 6:00 PM (Dinner and Presentations), March 4, 2019, Cold Springs Country Club.
- 6.6 Next Superintendents' Council Meeting February 7, 2019.

